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Christopher Cooney

Attachments: 140135-WS Labrador Rate Schedule 4-D.DOCX

From: Braulio Baez  
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 9:47 AM 
To: Tom Ballinger 
Cc: Lisa Harvey; Kate Hamrick; Selena Chambers; Charlie Beck; Mary Anne Helton; Terri Fleming; Carlotta Stauffer; 
Rachel Arnold; Laura King 
Subject: RE: Request to make oral modification to Item # 5 on the May 5, 2015 Commission Conference, Docket # 
140135 
 
Approved  
 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 

 

-------- Original message -------- 
From: Tom Ballinger <TBalling@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Date:04/30/2015 9:44 AM (GMT-05:00)  
To: Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Cc: Lisa Harvey <LSHarvey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Kate Hamrick <KHamrick@psc.state.fl.us>, Selena 
Chambers <SChamber@psc.state.fl.us>, Charlie Beck <cbeck@psc.state.fl.us>, Mary Anne Helton 
<MHelton@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Terri Fleming <TFleming@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Carlotta Stauffer 
<CStauffe@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Rachel Arnold <RArnold@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Laura King 
<LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Subject: Request to make oral modification to Item # 5 on the May 5, 2015 Commission Conference, Docket # 
140135  
 
After filing the above recommendation, it came to my attention that Schedule 4-D (see attached) was 
inadvertently omitted.  The schedule is a fall out of the recommended waste water rates and does not impact the 
overall staff recommendation.  Please let me know if you approve of this request. 
  
Tom Ballinger 
Director, Division of Engineering 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6680 
  

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED APR 30, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02421-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Docket No. 140135-WS  Schedule 4-D 
Date:  April 23, 2015 

 

  LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC.         SCHEDULE NO. 4-D 
  TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 DOCKET NO. 140135-WS 
  MONTHLY WASTEWATER RATES   

              

    UTILITY COMMISSION UTILITY  STAFF 4 YEAR 

    CURRENT APPROVED REQUESTED RECOMMENDED RATE 

    RATES (1) INTERIM RATES RATES REDUCTION 

    

    

  Residential   

  Base Facility Charge - All Meter Sizes $22.62 $27.25 $38.32 $27.81 $1.15 

  Charge per 1,000 Gallons- Residential   

  10,000 gallon cap $10.09 $12.15 $17.09   

  6,000 gallon cap $19.46 $0.80 

    

  General Service   

  Base Facility Charge by Meter Size   

  5/8" $22.62 $27.25 $38.32 $27.81 $1.15 

  3/4" $33.94 $40.88 $57.48 $41.72 $1.72 

  1" $56.55 $68.13 $95.80 $69.53 $2.87 

  1-1/2" $113.08 $136.25 $191.60 $139.05 $5.74 

  2" $180.92 $218.00 $306.56 $222.48 $9.19 

  3" $361.87 $436.00 $574.80 $444.96 $18.38 

  4" $565.42 $681.26 $958.00 $695.25 $28.71 

  6" $1,130.82 $1,362.51 $1,916.00 $1,390.50 $57.43 

  8" $1,843.97 $2,180.02 $3,065.00 $2,224.80 $91.88 

  Charge per 1,000 Gallons - General Service $12.10 $14.58 $20.50 $23.35 $0.96 

    

    

    

  Typical Residential 5/8" x 3/4" Meter Bill Comparison   

  2,000 Gallons $42.80 $51.55 $72.50 $66.73   

  6,000 Gallons $83.16 $100.15 $140.86 $144.57   

  10,000 Gallons $123.52 $148.75 $209.22 $144.57   

    

    

    

    

    

  1)  The Utility filed a 2014 Price Index that became effective October 19, 2014.   

              

 




